Memorandum
Planning & Development Services Division

To: Planning and Public Works Committee

From: Jessica Henry, Senior Planner

Date: December 08, 2016

RE: P.Z. 04-2016 US Ice Sports Complex & Valley Gates (Topgolf USA

Chesterfield LLC): A request for a zoning map amendment from an
existing “PC” Planned Commercial District to a new “PC” Planned
Commercial District for 22.22 acres located north of North Outer 40
Road and east of Boone’s Crossing (177510041, 17T520062,
17T520095, 17T520084).

Summary

At the November 21, 2016 City Council meeting, Topgolf USA Chesterfield LLC
requested that this project be sent back to the Planning and Public Works
Committee on December 8, 2016 to discuss changes made to the Preliminary
Plan and necessary associated updates to the Attachment A. Since that time,
the applicant has been in communication with Staff and is requesting additional
time to continue discussions with the Department on updates they would like to
make.

Please see the attached request from Mike Doster, representing Topgolf USA
Chesterfield LLC, requesting this matter be held until the January 5, 2017 PPW

Committee meeting. Staff is supportive of the request and recommends this
project be held until that time.

Respectfully submitted,

Jessica Henry, AICP
Senior Planner

Attachments: email from Mike Doster dated 12/2/2016
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Aimee Nassif

From: Mike Doster <MDoster@dubllc.com> o

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 5:02 PM / IR

To: Aimee Nassif RS /
Cc: gstock@stockassoc.com; Kathy Larkin ,f DE Coo . ;]
Subject: Topgolf ) “ 20_75 !

Please accept this email as confirmation that Topgolf requests that the agenda item relating to its developfn‘ehtibe
postponed from the December 8, 2016, Planning and Public Works Committee agenda to the January 5, 2017,
Committee meeting to allow Petitioner’s development team and staff more time to review and discuss the revised

Preliminary Plan.
Thank you.

~Mike Doster

Michael J. Doster

Doster, Ullom & Boyle, LLC

16090 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 620
Chesterfield, MO 63017

Phone: 636-532-0042
www.dublic.com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW NAME AND EMAIL ADDRESS

This email and any attachments hereto are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or any attachments
hereto is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by
telephone and email and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout thereof and any attachments
thereto. Your compliance is appreciated. Circular 230 Disclosure: In compliance with requirements imposed by
the IRS pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires that we advise
you that: (1) e mail communication is not a secure method of communication; (2) any e mail that is sent to you
or by you may be copied and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from us to you or vice
versa; (3) persons not participating in our communication may intercept our communications by improperly
accessing your computer or our computers or even another computer unconnected to either of us through which

e-mail passes. '
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